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Dear Secretary Griswold,

The proposed Amendment to Rule 20.6.2(a)(2) reads:

"Voting system vendor staff for the voting system for which trusted build is being installed. AT
LEAST ONE INDIVIDUAL LISTED IN RULE 20.6.2(A)(2) MUST BE PRESENT DURING THE
TRUSTED BUILD, UNLESS EXEMPTED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE; and"

I believe this amendment should include the qualifications of the vendor staff who attend and
oversee the trusted build.  In what sense are they qualified to judge the actions of the County
Clerk and their staff during the trusted build process.  For example, are the vendor staff qualified,
certified system administrators? At a minimum, the qualifications of the vendor staff should be
recorded for future reference.

Richard Casey

Fort Collins, CO  80524
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